

Council for
British Archaeology
East

INVITATION TO

The CBA East Annual General Meeting

followed by a talk on

**‘Holme Fen Spitfire Excavations’ by Ant Haskins of Oxford
Archaeology**

Saturday 14th May 2016, at 1.30pm

Quaker Meeting House, St John’s Street, Bury St Edmunds IP33 1SJ

Bury St Edmunds is accessible by train, bus and by car. The train station is located on Station Hill and it is around a 10 minute walk to the Quaker Meeting House. There are also a number of car parks in the town and further information on these can be found at <http://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/parking/parking/burystedmundscarparks.cfm><http://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/parking/parking/burystedmundscarparks.cfm>.

It will help us to plan the meeting if you could let us know in advance whether you will be attending the AGM. You can do this by emailing cbaeast@archaeologyuk.org, or by returning the slip below to Aileen Connor, Oxford Archaeology East, 15 Trafalgar Way, Bar Hill, Cambridge, CB23 8SQ.

Would you like to help out on the CBA East committee? A call for new committee members...

We meet 3 – 4 times a year and are keen to have committee members representing all areas of our region which covers Cambridgeshire, Essex, Hertfordshire, Norfolk and Suffolk. To find out more or register your interest email cbaeast@archaeologyuk.org.

Yes I/we will be attending the CBA East AGM in Bury St Edmunds on 14th May 2016.

Name _____ No of people _____

Email _____

Please tick to confirm you are willing to be added to our email contacts list.

Council for British Archaeology East

CBA East Annual General Meeting

AGENDA

Saturday 14th May 2015, at 1.30pm

Quaker Meeting House, St John's Street, Bury St Edmunds IP33 1SJ

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Minutes of the 2014 Annual General Meeting held on Saturday 16th May 2015, at 2.30pm, Quaker Meeting House, Bury St Edmunds.

3. Chairman's Report

4. Secretary's Report

5. Treasurer's Report

6. Membership Report

7. Events Report

8. Election of committee **7 officers and 3 committee members, totalling 10 as limited by the Constitution, with a further 5 to be co-opted once the committee is voted in**

Officer Nominations

<i>Chairman</i>	Andrew Rogerson with Aileen Connor as deputy
<i>Secretary</i>	Natasha Hutcheson
<i>Treasurer</i>	Adrian Cole
<i>Membership Secretary</i>	Tim Harper
<i>Newsletter Secretary</i>	Aileen Conner
<i>Events Secretary</i>	
<i>YAC Liaison Officer</i>	Jon House

Other nominations (nominations may also be received in advance or from the floor):

David Buckley, Michael Coles, Mark Curteis, Richard Cushing, Alison Tinniswood, Paul Sainsbury.

9. Any other business

10. Date of next AGM

2pm

**A talk on the Holme Fen Spitfire Excavations – Ant Haskins, Oxford
Archaeology**